
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 Date:  March 5, 2021 

 

 Project: Nunapitchuk Bulk Fuel Upgrade 

Project Pile Procurement 

   

 

 Solicitation No.: 21090 

 

 Addendum No. One 

 

 

TO ALL PLANHOLDERS: 

 

The enclosed addendum amends the bid documents for the above referenced Project. 

 

Acknowledgment of this addendum is required on the Proposal Form. Failure to do so may 

subject the bidder to disqualification. 

 

 Sincerely, 

 

                                                                  

 

 

 Lois Lemus 

 Contracting Officer 
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 ADDENDUM TO CONTRACT 

DOCUMENTS 

 

  Page Number 

1 

 

 No. of Pages 

Four 

 Addendum No. ONE   Date Addendum Issued:   March 5, 2021 

 Issuing Office 

Lois Lemus 

Alaska Energy Authority 

813 W Northern Lights Blvd  Anchorage, AK 99503 

Phone: (907) 771-3909  Fax: (907) 771-3044 

  Previous Addenda Issued     

 

NONE 

 

     Project: Nunapitchuk Bulk Fuel Upgrade Project Pile 

Procurement 

Solicitation No.: 21090 

Date and Hour Bids Due:  March 11, 2021 at 2:00 p.m., 

prevailing Anchorage time. 

 
NOTICE TO BIDDERS: 

 Bidders must acknowledge receipt of this addendum prior to the hour and date set for the bid due date by 

one of the following methods: 
 

(a) By acknowledging receipt of this addendum on the proposal form submitted. 
(b) By email or telefacsimile which includes a reference to the project and addendum number. 

 

The bid documents require acknowledgment individually of all addenda to the drawings and/or specifications. This is a mandatory 

requirement and any bid received without acknowledgment of receipt of addenda may be classified as not being a responsive bid. If, by virtue 

of this addendum it is desired to modify a bid already submitted, such modification may be made by email or telefacsimile provided such an 

email or telefacsimile makes reference to this addendum and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified above. 

************************************************************************************************************** 

The Bid documents for the above project are amended as follows (All other terms and conditions remain 

unchanged): 

 

CONTRACT PROVISIONS AND SPECIFICATIONS 

 

Item #1 Section 1.08 Bid Forms G, should now read, “ that the bid will remain open and valid for at least 10 

days”. 

 

Item #2 Section 2.01 Contract Term, should now read, “The length of the contract will be from the date of 

award, approximately March 25, 2021, for approximately Final delivery date as indicated on the Bid Schedule.”   

 

Item #3 Remove and replace Bid Schedule in its entirety. 

 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

Question: The ITB mentions steel plate.  Is there any steel plate in the procurement? 

Answer:  The procurement is limited to the items listed on the bid schedule only. This procurement does not 

include steel plate. 

 

Question: Reference Attachment A, Section 1.3 Submittals, B. Shop Drawings: Show fabrication details for all 

products listed in the bid schedule. 
Please confirm no shop drawings are required to be submitted for the procurement of the pile materials. 

Answer: Shop drawings are not required. 

 

Question: Please confirm no coatings are required for the Steel H-Piles. 

Answer:  No coating system is required. 

 

Question: Please confirm no coatings are required for the Steel Pipe. 

Answer:  No coating system is required. 

 

Question: Would you confirm if there is any Domestic requirement for steel? 

Answer:  There is no requirement for Buy American Steel for this ITB.  

 



 

Question: Will the contractor be able to deliver the steel directly to the Port of Seattle as soon as the steel 

becomes available? I.E. Contractor executes contract 3/25/2021.  
Deliver all steel to Port of Seattle by 4/25/2021. 

Answer:  Contractor may assume that owner will take delivery of the products no more than 10 days prior to 

final delivery date. Contractor is responsible for all storage coordination and costs associated with early delivery 

of the products. 

 

Question: Who is responsible for offloading the truck once the steel is delivered to the Port of Seattle?  

Answer:  Contractor is responsible for coordinating all loading and offloading operations. 

 

Question: Will the contractor be able to get paid 30 days from when the steel is delivered to Seattle, WA 

Loaded Truck?  

Answer:  The AEA will pay all invoices within thirty (30) days of invoice approval by the Project Manager. 

 

END OF ADDENDUM 
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ALASKA ENERGY AUTHORITY 

NUNAPITCHUK BULK FUEL UPGRADE PROJECT 

Addendum #1 Bid Schedule Page 1 of 2 

 

 

Bidders Please Note: Before preparing this bid schedule, read carefully, "Information to Bidders", 

and the following: 

 

The Bidder shall insert a fixed price on all items in Schedule A and/or all items in Schedule B.  The 

work includes furnishing all labor, material, equipment, supervision, and freight services as required 

to fabricate and deliver the products to the specified FOB point. No price is to be entered or tendered 

for any item not appearing in the bid schedule.  In case of error in the extension of prices in the bid, 

the unit prices will govern. 

 

Contract award shall be made on the basis of the Total Schedule A or Total Schedule B Bid but not 

both.  

 

Conditioned or qualified bids will be considered non-responsive. 

 

Schedule A – Pile Procurement Earlier Delivery Date 

 

 

Item 

 

Description 

 

Quant. 

 

Unit 

 

Unit Price 

Extended 

Total Amount 

A1 HP 12x74 (50 ft length) 85 EA $ $ 

A2 HP 10x57 (40 ft length) 110 EA $ $ 

A3 3” Schedule 40 Pipe  (40 ft length) 170 EA $ $ 

 

Total Sch. A Bid – FOB Port of Seattle no later than June 28, 2021     $ _____________     __   

 

 

 

Schedule B – Pile Procurement Later Delivery Date 

 

 

Item 

 

Description 

 

Quant. 

 

Unit 

 

Unit Price 

Extended 

Total Amount 

B1 HP 12x74 (50 ft length) 85 EA $ $ 

B2 HP 10x57 (40 ft length) 110 EA $ $ 

B3 3” Schedule 40 Pipe  (40 ft length) 170 EA $ $ 

 

Total Sch B Bid – FOB Port of Seattle no later than Sept 9, 2021  $ ____________   ___   
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Notes:  

 

1. See procurement specification for detailed descriptions of Bid Items. 

2. Bidders are required to provide price for Schedule A, Schedule B, or Both Schedule A and B.  

3. If contract is awarded, award will include Schedule A items or Schedule B items, but not both. 

 

 

2. Acknowledge all addenda 

Addendum 

No 

Date 

Issued 

Addendum 

No 

Date 

Issued 

Addendum 

No 

Date 

Issued 

      

      

 

If any Bidder fails to comply with any of these requirements, the Authority may reject its bid, 

terminate the contract, or consider the Vendor in default. 

 
Company Submitting Bid 

 

Telephone Number 

Address 

 

Fax Number 

Authorized Signature 

 

E-mail Address 

Print Name 

 

Alaska Business License number:  

 

______________________ EXPRES DATE:___________________ 

 Alaska Contractor’s Registration # 

 

______________________ EXPRES DATE:___________________ 

 


